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Anaconda Group Pty Ltd
ACN 107 364 563

ABN 53 955 173 782

17 March 2014 \)\ECEWED AF

Ms Emma Lindsey

Coroners Registrar

Coroners Court of Victoria

Level 11, 222 Exhibition Street
Melbourne Vic 3000
cpuresponses@coronerscourt.vic.gov.au

Dear Ms Lindsey

Court Ref: COR 2011 01180
Investigation into the death of Mauro Amato

| refer to the above coronial investigation and your letter of 17 December 2013 to our Renee
Wallace.

On behalf of Anaconda Group Pty Ltd | confirm that the coroner’s recommendation will be
implemented.

We have requested & are awaiting hard copies of the Australia New Zealand Safe Boating Education
Group’s “Paddle Safe” brochures from the Maritime Management Centre at Transport for NSW to be
provided at the point of sale of canoes & kayaks. We have been advised that the brochures are on
their way.

Moreover, we have received a high resolution printable PDF that we will send to our suppliers (here
and abroad) to print and include with relevant canoe & kayak paperwork at source (ie the factory).
Finally, we will also be uploading the brochure to our website.

Feel free to contact me at any time on 9765 4780 or david@srg.com.au.

Yours sincerely
L
David Windsor
Lawyer & Commercial Counsel

Level 6, 111 Cecil Street South Melbourne Victoria 3205, Australia
T: (03) 99675 4000



